December 12, 1990

Docket No. 50-293

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard H, Wessman, Director
Project Directorate [-3
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Ronald O, Eaton, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuc'ear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BOSTON EDISON COMPANY (BECo)
DATE & TIME: Thursday, January 10, 199]

10:30 a.m, - 12:00 noon
LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room 12-B-11

PURPOSE : BECe to brief NRC on current and future licensing actions,
overview of Refueling Outage #8 (RFO #8) and inftial meeting
between George W Davis, Senior Vice President - Nuclear and
NRC senfor management,

The agenda will primarily address the current and future licensing actions
needed to support RFO #8. A brief overview of the major items scheduled for
accomplishment during RFO #8 will be presented by the licensee. This will be
the first opportunity for NRC management to meet George W, Davis, who was
recently promoted to Senior Vice President - Nuclear.

*PARTICIPANTS:  NRC PILGRIM
T, Murley F. Miraglia J, Partlow B, Davis
W. Russell S, Varga E. Greenman J. Dietrich
R. Wessman R, Eaton J. MacDonald E. Wagner

Oriainal signed by

Ronald B, Eaton, Senfor Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

*Meetings between NRC technical stuff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Policy," 43
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